

Mary Coleman, Senior Vice President, Compass Lexecon

Compass Lexecon
1101 K St NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20005 United States
direct: 202.589.3473
main: 202.589.3450
fax: 202.589.3480
email: mcoleman@compasslexecon.com

BIO/SUMMARY

Dr. Mary Coleman is a Senior Vice President at Compass Lexecon. Dr. Coleman received her Ph.D. in Economics from Stanford University. Dr. Coleman's consulting practice specializes in the competitive analysis of mergers and acquisitions and joint ventures, and antitrust and intellectual property litigation, including class action certification issues. She has experience with a wide range of industries, including petroleum and natural gas, consumer food products, petrochemicals, coatings, industrial gases, defense industries, telecommunications, cable and broadcast television, newspapers, agricultural products, food and drug retailing, pharmaceuticals, hospitals, physicians, medical devices, health care, computer hardware and software. She has made presentations before US and foreign antitrust authorities and submitted expert testimony in federal court. Mary has published a number of articles on topics such as antitrust analysis in high technology industries, the use of Merger Guidelines in various international jurisdictions, natural experiments, and the use of econometrics and other empirical methods in antitrust analysis.

From November 2001 until March 2004, Dr. Coleman was the Deputy Director for Antitrust in the Bureau of Economics of the Federal Trade Commission. In this role, Mary headed the antitrust group in the Bureau of Economics and was involved in all antitrust investigations at the FTC as well as several non-enforcement projects. She managed the economic input into all antitrust cases and provided advice to the Bureau of Competition staff lawyers and management as well as to the Commission. The cases Mary supervised at the Commission involved the broad spectrum of industries and antitrust issues including mergers, horizontal restraints, monopolization and vertical issues. During her tenure at the FTC, Mary was instrumental in the efforts in the Bureau of Economics to increase the empirical content of antitrust investigations at the FTC and to increase the cooperation between the economic and legal staffs. Dr. Coleman also worked extensively in the cooperative efforts between the FTC and the EU and other foreign jurisdictions.

From May 2004 to August 2009, Mary was a Managing Director at LECG, LLC. Mary also worked at LECG from 1993 to 2001 and was a Principal from 1999 to 2001.

From 1990 to 1993, Dr. Coleman served as a staff economist at the Federal Trade Commission, including as lead economist on the Commission's investigation of Microsoft.

EDUCATION

Ph.D., STANFORD UNIVERSITY, Economics, Stanford, CA, 1990

Dissertation: "Movements in the Earnings-Schooling Relationship: 1940 - 1988"

Advisor: Professor John Pencavel, Department of Economics

B.A., *summa cum laude*, STONEHILL COLLEGE, Economics, North Easton, MA, 1986

PRESENT POSITION

Compass Lexecon, Senior Vice President, August 2009 – present.

OTHER POSITIONS HELD

Federal Trade Commission, Bureau of Economics, November 2001-March 2004

Deputy Director for Antitrust, June 2002 – March 2004

Associate Director for Competitive Analysis, November 2001 – June 2002

LECG, LLC, Washington, DC, 1993 – 2001; 2004-2009

Director/Managing Director of Mergers and Acquisitions Practices, 2004-2009

Principal, 1999 – November 2001

Practice Director, Mergers and Acquisitions Group, 2000 – November 2001

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, Bureau of Economics, Economist, October 1990-1993

TESTIMONY

Submission of expert affidavit in settlement hearing in Shawn Sullivan et al v. DB Investments Inc., De Beers SA et al, Civil Action Index No. 04-02819, United States District Court, District of New Jersey (2008).

"Oil Pipelines' Effects on Refined Products Prices," Federal Trade Commission Conference, *Factors that Affect Prices of Refined Petroleum Products*, August 2, 2001.

PUBLICATIONS AND PAPERS

1. "Natural Experiments," with James Langenfeld, in 1 *Issues in Competition Law and Policy* 743 (ABA Section of Antitrust Law 2008)
2. "Market Definition in Consumer Products Industries," with David Weiskopf, jointly authored chapter in forthcoming *ABA Market Definition Handbook*.
3. "Key Issues in Proving Unilateral Effects after *Oracle*," *Antitrust*, Spring 2005, 19(2), p. 26-30.
4. "The Use of Economics by the European Commission and the U.S. Antitrust Agencies, with Henry Kahwaty, *International Antitrust Bulletin*, Spring/Summer 2004, p. 35-40.

5. "The Use of Natural Experiments in Antitrust Analysis," presented at ABA Fall Forum, November 2004, available upon request.
6. "Empirical Analyses of Potential Competitive Effects of a Horizontal Merger: the FTC's Cruise Ships Mergers Investigation," with David Meyer and David Scheffman, 2003, *Review of Industrial Organization*, 23, 121-155.
7. "Dialogue and Consultation Facilitates Convergence in Analyses of Mergers in the EU and US," *ABA M&A Committee Newsletter*, 2003, <http://www.ftc.gov/be/convergence.pdf>
8. "Quantitative Analyses of Potential Competitive Effects from A Merger," with David Scheffman, 2003, *George Mason Law Review*, Winter 2003, 12, p. 319-370.
9. "Best Practices for Interacting with the Federal Trade Commission, Re: Data and Empirical Analyses in Antitrust Investigations," *ABA Economics Committee Newsletter*, 2003, <http://www.ftc.gov/be/bestpractices.pdf>
10. "FTC Perspectives on the Use of Econometric Analyses in Antitrust Cases," with David Scheffman, 2002, <http://www.ftc.gov/be/ftcperspectivesoneconometrics.pdf>
11. "Current Economic Issues at the FTC" with David Scheffman, *Review of Industrial Organization*, 21: 357-371, 2002.
12. "Oil Pipelines' Effects on Refined Products Prices," with George Schink and James Langenfeld, presented Federal Trade Commission conference, *Factors that Affect Prices of Refined Petroleum Products*, August 2, 2001.
13. "The Meaning of Monopoly: Antitrust Analysis in High Technology Industries," with David Teece, *Antitrust Bulletin*, Fall/Winter 1998, p. 801-857.
14. "The Merger Guidelines in the United States, Australia and New Zealand: An Economic Perspective," with Christopher Pleastsikas and David Teece, *Trade Practices Journal*, 6(3), September 1998, pp. 153 - 171
15. "Antitrust Analysis and remedies in high-tech industries," with James Langenfeld, *Global Competition Review*, June/July 1998, pp. 42 - 43
16. "Movements in the Earnings-Schooling Relationship: 1940-1988," *Journal of Human Resources*, July 1993, pp. 660 - 680
17. "Trends in Market Work Behavior of Women Since 1940," with John Pencavel, *Industrial and Labor Relations Review*, July 1993, pp. 653 - 676
18. "Changes in Work Hours of Male Employees Since 1940," with John Pencavel, *Industrial and Labor Relations Review*, January 1993, pp. 262 - 283
19. "Small Children, Small Pay: Why Child Care Pays So Little," with Victor Fuchs, *American Prospect*, Winter 1990